EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

April 13, 2015
The meeting will start at 6 pm

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE

a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?

2. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

3. SEWER REPORTS

oo

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. March9, 2015

4. _APPROVAL OF INVOICES

Pennoni
Pennoni
Pennoni
Pennoni
Pennini

mo oo o

5. LIAISON REPORTS

6. FINANCIAL REPORTS

a. March 2015 Report

7.  OLD BUSINESS

8. GOALS

a. Submit an article for each newsletter —

Director of Public Works Report
Pennoni Engineer’s Report

Big Fish Environmental Inc. Report with DMR’s
East Goshen Township Flows

Invoice #630705
Invoice #630706
Invoice #630707
Invoice #630893
Invoice #630894

Gawthrop Invoice #129252

Need by 1/30/15 — Jack - Completed

Need by 5/1/15
Need by 8/31/15
Need by 10/30/15

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agcndas\Municipal Authority\20154-13-15.doc

$1,756.25
$ 36875
$2,593.75
$6,619.50
$11,988.25
$ 660.00

Due date for newsletter




b.  Obtain construction permits for the Reservoir Road Pump Station — December 31,
2015 2/6 — Test boring done, meeting with Mike to review preliminary site plan
and discuss control options. 3/9 concept design completed, met with PA DEP.

¢. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.

1* Quarter — Jack - Completed
2™ Quarter
3" Quarter
4™ Quarter

d. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
e. Continue to implement I & I Plan
f.  Operate RCSTP in compliance with NPDES Permit February

9. NEW BUSINESS
a.  Review two quotes from Lenni Electric for two surge protectors at Ridley Creek
b. Reservoir Road Pump Station — review progress prints (Mike will bring to
meeting)
¢. Consider proposal to update 2007 Sewer Needs Analysis

10.  CAPACITY REQUESTS

11, ANY OTHER MATTER

12. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

13. PUBLIC COMMENT
14, ADJOURNMENT

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agenda s\Municipal Authority\2015\4-13-15.doc




AREA CODE 610
692-7171

April 10, 2015

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: March 2015 Monthly Report

Meters: All meters were read on a daily basis.

C.C. Collection:

R.C. Collection:

R.C. Plant:

Re-sale Inspections:

Alarms:

PA One Calls:

We responded to 4 lateral clogs, two were in Grand Oak, one in Hershey
Mills and one in White Chimney. All clogs were cleared.

Pump Stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report.
No problems to report.

We had four re-sale lateral inspections in the Twp. I inspected them and
found no problems.

We responded to 14 alarms for March.

We received 46 PA One calls since March.




EGMA 1501

ennoni)

p

Skl MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Michael Ellis, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: April 9, 2015
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report
Invoices

* Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

® We provided consultation and correspondence to the Township on the proposed surge

protection addition and replacement and the premature UV ballast failures. We agree
with the proposed approach to add a new TVSS immediately prior to the ballasts and that
the ballast failures are likely due to surges. The Township should consider contacting the
new ballast vendor and manufacturer to determine their troubleshooting and customer
support capabilities now in the event there continue to be issues following the new TVSS
installation.

We attended a tour of the plant and a field visit to the Ashbridge Pump Station with Mark
Miller and Pat McKenna on April 2™

Reservoir Road Pump Station
e We attended the PADEP Water Quality Management (WQM) Permit pre-application

with Rick Smith at PADEP’s Norristown office on March 13® PADEP had some minor
comments, but they were agreeable to the design and permitting approach for the project.
The project will require an individual WQM permit instead of a general permit due to the
proposed daily pump volume.

We initiated the progress design including site layout, diversion details and diversion
piping profiles, pump design, wet well and valve vault, building architectural and HVAC,
power, and controls. A current draft of plans will be presented at the Apri] 13 Municipal
Authority meeting.

The existing conditions field survey work continued and has been substantially
completed. An existing conditions plan is nearly complete. Once complete, force main
plans and profiles will be prepared.

Page 1 of 3

P:\Projects\EGMAWemos to Board\2015WMemo to EGMA Board 2015-04-09, doex




EGMA 1501

* We are coordinating with the PW Department to perform two infiltration tests at the
proposed pump station site within the next 2 weeks. The tests are needed for firture
stormwater management design. Once the tests are performed, we will schedule a
NPDES Stormwater pre-application meeting with PADEP and the Chester County
Conservation District,

Chapter 94 Reports

* We completed the 2014 Chapter 94 Reports for the RCSTP, West Goshen Service Area
(WGSA), and Westtown Service Area, and we submitted them to PADEP on March 3 1%,
The RCSTP, pump stations, and sewers all have adequate capacity. A summary of the
RCSTP and WGSA reports follows:

RCSTP

The 2014 annual average influent flow (not including recycle flows) was 0.409 MGD,
and the 3-month maximum average flow was 0.479 MGD. The plant’s permitted average
capacity is 0.750 MGD. The 5-year projected annual average and maximum month flows
are 0.396 MGD and 0.458 MGD respectively.

The 2014 annual average organic loading (not including recycle flows) was 701 Ibs/day
BOD:s, and the maximum month loading was 930 Ibs/day BODs. The permitted capacity
is 2,098 Ibs/day. The 5-year projected annual average and maximum month loadings are
706 1bs/day and 1,085 Ibs/day respectively.

The interceptor is considered to have had adequate capacity to convey the maximum
daily flow in 2014, The Hershey’s Mill and Hunt Country Pump Stations are projected to
have adequate capacity for the projected 2-year peak day flows.

WGSA

The 2014 annual average flow was 0.771 MGD, the 3-month maximum average flow was
0.930 MGD, and the maximum daily flow was 2.142 MGD. The 5-year projected annual
average and maximum month flows are 0.827 MGD and 0.982 MGD respectively.

The interceptor had more-than-adequate capacity to convey the maximum daily flow in
2014. The Ashbridge and Barkway Pump Stations are projected to have adequate
capacity for the projected 2-year peak day flows.

Semi-Annual I&1 Report

® We analyzed portable and permanent meter flows for the past 6-month period, and we
prepared the semi-annual 1&I report. We expect to issue the report on April 10%,

Lockwood Chase STP Closure NPDES Permit N.O.T.

* We plan to perform a site visit to the former LCSTP site to evaluate the consistency of
as-built conditions with the permit plans within the next month, so that the NPDES
Permit Notice of Termination paperwork can be finalized and submitted to the Chester
County Conservation District.

Page 2 of 3
P:\Projects\EGMAWMemeos to Board\2015\Memo to EGMA Board 2015-04-09.docx




EGMA 1501

Hershey’s Mill PS and Marvydell PS Diversions

¢ The 2-year Maintenance Bonds on the Hershey’s Mill PS and Marydell PS Diversions
expire on July and August respectively. We recommend warranty inspections be
performed by May.,

Hershey’s Mill PS Muffin Monster

* We notified PADEP in early March that the comminutor has been installed in the pump
station for their field evaluation as required by the permit, but we have not received a
response.

Page 3 of 3
P:\Projects\EGMAWMemos to Board\2015\Memo to EGMA Board 201 5-04-09.docx








































NO G0 NI QN WD =

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
March 9, 2015

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular public meeting on Monday,
March 9, 2015 at 6:00 pm at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were:
Vice Chairman Dana Pizarro, Jack Yahraes, Fran Beck, and Ed McAssey. Also in attendance
were: Rick Smith (Township Manager), Carmen Battavio (Township Supervisor), Mike Ellis
(Pennoni), Patrick McKenna (Attorney) and Walter Wujcik (Conservancy Board).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
CB — Conservancy Board PC — Planning Commission

DEP — Department of Environmental Protection PM — Prevention Maintenance

EPA — Environmental protection Agency PR — Park & Recreation Board

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

1&I — Inflow & Infiltration SBR — Sequencing Batch Reactor

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant ~ SSO — Sanitary System Overflow
WAS — Waste Activated Shidge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Dana called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
There was a moment of silence to remember the troops and all veterans. Dana asked if anyone
would be recording the meeting and there was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members’ Reports
1. Jack reported that he attended the West Goshen meeting which was very short. No report.

Sewer Reports
1. Director of Public Works
Mark Miller reported for February 2015: Due to the weather a majority of our time was
spent on equipment repairs and road repairs.
Meters: All meters were read on a daily basis.
C.C. Collection: We could not do any televising due to the cold temperatures.
R.C.Collection: Pump Stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report.
R.C. Plant: No problems to report.
Alarms: We responded to 19 alarms for the month of February.
PA One Calls: We received 51 PA One calls in February.

2. Pennoni Engineer’s Report

Mike Ellis gave the following report:

Invoices: Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Reservoir Rd Pump Station:
1. The geotechnical report and boring logs were submitted to the Township.
2. We prepared a 3" draft/revision of the concept design consisting of: a pump station
site sketch plan including conceptual diversion details and diversion piping profiles, a

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2015\MA 3-9-15 draft.doc




—
SOOIV B~ WN -

-h-h-bs-h-h-bn-hUJU.)UJUJUJUJwwwwl\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)h—l»—t»—nb—l»—tp—n_t_np—n
O\‘J]-&UJNP—‘O\OOO\]O\QII-QUJNP—‘O\OOO\IO\(-II-&UJNP—‘O\OOO\]O\(JI-';UJNP—‘

written outline of pump station controls and critical features, and a ballpark construction
cost estimate. During further concept evaluation and vendor coordination, it was
determined that suction-lift pumps on the building floor are not feasible because the
maximum suction head of the available pumps is exceeded. Options were discussed with
township staff, and it was decided to proceed with submersible pumps in the wet well,
This concept will be presented in more detail at the March 9% Municipal Authority
meeting.
3. A Water Quality Management Permit pre-application meeting with PADEP is
scheduled for March 13" at 10:00 am and will be attended by Pennoni Associates and
Township staff.
4. The existing conditions field survey work began on February 24", We completed
topography on the Bow tree pond lot and across the Ridley Creek to the existing sewer
interceptor, and we have begun to survey the Bow Tree Drive cartway. We anticipate
another 7-8 days to complete the field topography and property boundary work. An exact
schedule is not yet known due to snow cover.

Chapter 94 reports - We continue work on the 2014 Chapter 94 reports. We anticipate
submitting drafts of the reports to the Township for review around March 16",

Lockwood Chase STP Closure NPDES Permit N.O.T.- Once the snow melts and ground dries
out, we will perform a site visit to the former LCSTP site to evaluate the consistency of
as-built conditions with the permit plans, so that the NPDES Permit Notice of
Termination paperwork can be finalized and submitted to the Chester County
Conservation District.

Hershey’s Mill PS and Marydell PS Diversions — The 2-year Maintenance Bonds on the
Hershey’s Mill PS and Marydell PS Diversions expire in July and August respectively.
We recommend warranty inspections be performed by May.

Hershey’s Mill PS Muffin Monster — we notified PADEP that the comminutor has been installed
in the pump station for their field evaluation as required by the permit.

3. Big Fish Environmental Services — Scott reported that the Ridley Creek sewage treatment
plant outfall 001 reported a weekly maximum TSS exceedance of 16 mg/L, as compared to the
permit limitation of 15 mg/L on January 28, 2015. There was no discharge to Applebrook,
which is identified as outfall 002. Chemical usage utilized for total phosphorus removal, pH and
total alkalinity remained consistent with previous months. No mechanical or operational issues
were observed during operation of the wastewater treatment process and sludge dewatering
equipment. Routine preventative maintenance activities were completed.

Approval of Minutes
Jack moved to accept the minutes of February 9, 2015 as corrected. Fran seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.

Approval of Invoices

1. Ed moved to approve payment of the following Pennoni invoices:
a. Pennoni #626537 $ 1,306.25
b. Pennoni #626538 $ 437875
C. Pennoni #626539 $10,394.70

Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2015\MA 3-9-15 draft.doc




[am—
OO0 B W -

DS DB DDPELAWWWWWWWWWWRNRRRNDPDDNDEOE S S s —-—
N UNDBWLWNNE,OVONNNEA,WLWN—,OVEINANANNAEWNDNE, OV JIANAWLD W —

2. Fran moved to approve payment of the Gawthrop Invoice #128180 for $300.00. Ed seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Liaison Reports
Conservancy Board — Walter reminded everyone that Keep East Goshen Beautiful Day is on
Saturday, April 11 at 8:30 am. Also the Board will have a planting in late April or early May.

Board of Supervisors — Carmen mentioned that tomorrow March 10 at 7:00 pm the BOS will
have a combined meeting with the Planning Commission to review Swiss Farms and Dunkin
Donuts requests.

Financial Reports

Jon Altshul provided the following report:

In February, the Municipal Authority recorded $966.25 in revenues, and $10,954.30 in expenses
(all for engineering) for a variance of -$9,988. As of February 28, the fund balance was
$1,576,043 of which $1,515,579 is in the construction account.

Goals
Dana will do an article for the next Township newsletter.

New Business

1. The quote from Lenni Electric for a new surge protector to be added before the TVSS was
reviewed. They are trying to avoid replacing the valves on the UV. The Authority members
thought the main was protected. Mike will check into this.

2. Phase 2 Proposal — Mike reviewed the Proposal for Professional Services for Phase 2:
Progress Design and Infiltration Testing Reservoir Road Pump Station Design & Permitting.
The Phase 2 Scope of Work is divided into 2 tasks — 1 Progress Design, and 2 Infiltration

Testing.

The proposed schedule is:
Notice to proceed March 9
1* Progress design Submission April 10
1¥ Township Review Meeting " April 17
Infiltration Testing TBD
NPDES Permit Pre-Application Meeting by April 24
2™ Progress Design Submission May 1
2™ Township Review Meeting May 7

Estimated Fee is:
Task 1 — Progress Design $39,100.00
Task 2 — Infiltration Testing $ 1.800.00
TOTAL $40,900.00

Mike estimates the total cost for the Reservoir Road Pump Station to be $1.7 million plus 20%
contingency.

Jack moved to accept the proposal as presented. Ed seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2015\MA 3-9-15 draft.doc




—
OOV h WN—

[
N =

Adjourment
There being no further business, Jack moved to adjourn the meeting. Fran seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer
Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2015\MA 3-9-15 draft.doc







East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1501 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 04/01/2015

Project: EGMA1501

Pennoni Job No.: 2015 General Services

Invoice No: 630705

Invoice Period: 2/16/2015 to 3/22/2015
Initial Authorization: S 12,000.00 Date: 4/1/2015
Contract Amount: S 12,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 1,967.50
Current Invoice: S 1,756.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 3,723.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 31%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 8,276.25
Remaining Budget (%): 69%

Budget by Phase:

2015 General

Phase Name: Services
Phase Budget: S 12,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 1,967.50
Current Invoice: S 1,756.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 3,723.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 31%
Remaining Budget ($): S 8,276.25
Remaining Budget (%): 69%

Comments:  Reviewed Lockwood Chase STP's 2014 groundwater monitoring report approval letter from
PADEP; reviewed status of PADEP permit construction completion certifications for diversion
projects and began to fill out certification forms: prepared March Engineer's Report; prepared
for and attended March MA meeting including Reservoir Road PS project status presentation;
coordinated with Township regarding electrical surge protection of UV ballasts at RCSTP and
other possible ballast failure mechanisms; and prepared Township-wide sewer drainage
basins exhibit for use in Comprehensive Plan Update.







East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1502 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 04/01/2015

Project: EGMA1502
Pennoni Job No.: 2015 Semi-Annual &I Reports
Invoice No: 630706
Invoice Period: 1/19/2015 to 3/22/2015
Initial Authorization: ) 10,500.00 Date: 4/1/2015
Contract Amount: ) 10,500.00
Previously Invoiced: ) 2,053.75
Current Invoice: S 368.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 2,422.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 23%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 8,077.50
Remaining Budget (%): 77%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: 2015 Semi-Annual 1& Reports
Phase Budget: $ 10,500.00 '
Previously Invoiced: S 2,053.75
Current Invoice: S 368.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 2,422.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 23%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 8,077.50
Remaining Budget (%): 77%

Comments:  Performed a cursory analysis of February 2015 portable meter data.







East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1503 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 04/01/2015

Project: EGMA1503
Pennoni Job No.: 2015 Chapter 94 Reports
Invoice No: 630707
Invoice Period: 2/16/2015 to 3/22/2015
Initiai Authorization: S 14,800.00 Date: 4/1/2015
Contract Amount: S 10,500.00
Previousiy Invoiced: S 6,206.25
Current Invoice: S 2,593.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 8,800.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 84%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 1,700.00
Remaining Budget (%): 16%

Budget by Phase:

Phase Name: 2015 Chapter 94 Reports
Phase Budget: S 10,500.00
Previousiy Invoiced: S 6,206.25
Current Invoice; S 2,593.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 8,800.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 84%
Remaining Budget ($): S 1,700.00
Remaining Budget (%): 16%

Comments:

Continued preparation of RCSTP, West Goshen (Chester Creek), and Westtown Chp. 94
Reports including analysis of flow and organic data, and preparation of report narratives,
tables, and charts.







East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1504 Invoice Summary
invoice Date04/01/2015

Project: EGMA1504
Pennoni Job No.: Reservoir Rd PS Design & Permitting
Invoice No: 630893 & 630894
Invoice Period: 2/16/2015 to 3/22/2015
Initial Authorization: S 103,920.00 Date: 4/1/2015
Contract Amount: $ 103,920.00
Previously Invoiced: S 15,695.00
Current Invoice: S 18,607.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 34,302.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 33%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 69,617.25
Remaining Budget (%): 67%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: Concept Plans Phase 01
Phase Budget: S 13,700.00
Previously Invoiced: S 10,858.25
Current Invoice: S 2,797.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 13,655.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 99.7%
Remaining Budget ($): S 44,25
Remaining Budget (%): 0.3%

Comments:  Phase 01 - We prepared the 2nd and 3rd (final) iterative drafts of the concept site plan,
profiles, diversion approach, and building layout; updated cost estimates accordingly; updated
the outline of pump station design, operations, and controls parameters accordingly; continued
coordination with vendors and Township staff to determine suction lift pumps are infeasible
and to design for submersibles in a wet well; and prepared for the final concept plan
presentation at the March MA meeting. Phase 01 is completed. FINAL INVOICE FOR PHASE
01.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1504 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date04/01/2015

Project: EGMA1504

Pennoni Job No.: Reservoir Rd PS Design & Permitting

Invoice No: 630893 & 630894

Invoice Period: 2/16/2015 to 3/22/2015

Initial Authorization: S 103,920.00 Date: 4/1/2015

Contract Amount: S 103,920.00

Previously Invoiced: S 15,695.00

Current Invoice: S 18,607.75
S

Invoiced to Date ($): 34,302.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 33%
Remaining Budget ($): S 69,617.25
Remaining Budget (%): 67%
Budget by Phase:
PADEP WQM
Permit Pre-
Phase Name: Appllication Mt Phase 02
Phase Budget: S 1,400.00
Previously Invoiced: S -
Current Invoice: S 1,300.00
Invoiced to Date ($): S 1,300.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 93%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 100.00
Remaining Budget (%): 7%
Comments:

Phase 02 - We prepared for and attended the permit pre-application meeting at PADEP's
office. Preparation included evaluation of permitting forms and typical requirements, revisions
to concept plans to address comments from March MA meeting, and coordination with
Township Manager. We aiso prepared meeting minutes. Phase 02 is completed. FINAL
INVOICE FOR PHASE 02




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1504 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date04/01/2015

Project: EGMA1504

Pennoni Job No.: Reservoir Rd PS Design & Permitting

Invoice No: 630893 & 630894

Invoice Period: 2/16/2015 to 3/22/2015

Initial Authorization: S 103,920.00 Date: 4/1/2015

Contract Amount: S 103,920.00

Previously Invoiced: S 15,695.00

Current Invoice: S 18,607.75
S

Invoiced to Date ($): 34,302.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 33%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 69,617.25
Remaining Budget (%): 67%
Budget by Phase:
Existing

Phase Name: Conditions Survey Phase 03
Phase Budget: S 23,300.00
Previously Invoiced: S 836.75
Current Invoice: S 11,988.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 12,825.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 55%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 10,475.00
Remaining Budget (%): 45%

Comments:  Phase 03 - We performed field survey at the proposed point of connection to the Ridley Creek
interceptor sewer, around the Bow Tree pond, and along a portion of Bow Tree Drive; and we
created an existing conditions and topography plan from the surveyed data,




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1504 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date04/01/2015

Project: EGMA1504

Pennoni Job No.: Reservoir Rd PS Design & Permitting

Invoice No: 630893 & 630894

Invoice Period: 2/16/2015 to 3/22/2015

Initial Authorization: 103,920.00 Date: 4/1/2015

$
Contract Amount: S 103,920.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 15,695.00
Current Invoice: S 18,607.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 34,302.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 33%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 69,617.25
Remaining Budget (%): 67%
Budget by Phase:
Stakeout In
Phase Name: Easement Areas Phase 04
Phase Budget: S 3,600.00
Previously Invoiced: $ -
Current Invoice: S -
Invoiced to Date ($): S -
Invoiced to Date (%): 0%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 3,600.00
Remaining Budget (%): 100%

Comments: ta.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1504 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date04/01/2015

Project: EGMA1504
Pennoni Job No.: Reservoir Rd PS Design & Permitting
Invoice No: 630893 & 630894
Inveice Period: 2/16/2015 to 3/22/2015
Initial Authorization: S 103,920.00 Date: 4/1/2015
Contract Amount: S 103,920.00
Previously Invoiced: S 15,695.00
Current Invoice: S 18,607.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 34,302.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 33%
Remaining Budget ($): S 69,617.25
Remaining Budget (%): 67%

Budget by Phase:
1636 Bow Tree Dr
Bndry Survey &
Phase Name: Easement Phase 05

Phase Budget: S 4,020.00
Previously Invoiced: S -
Current Invoice: S -
Invoiced to Date ($): S -
Invoiced to Date (%): 0%
Remaining Budget ($): S 4,020.00
Remaining Budget (%): 100%

Comments:




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1504 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date04/01/2015

Project: EGMA1504
Pennoni Job No.: Reservoir Rd PS Design & Permitting
Invoice No: 630893 & 6530894
Invoice Period: 2/18/2015 to 3/22/2015
Initial Authorization: S 103,920.00 Date: 4/1/2015
Contract Amount: S 103,920.00
Previously Invoiced: S 15,695.00
Current Invoice: S 18,607.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 34,302.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 33%
Remaining Budget ($): S 69,617.25
Remaining Budget (%): 67%
Budget by Phase:
Add’'l Bndry
Survey &
Phase Name: Easement Phase 06
Phase Budget: S 5,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S -
Current Invoice: S -
Invoiced to Date ($): S -
Invoiced to Date (%): 0%
Remaining Budget ($): S 5,000.00
Remaining Budget (%): 100%

Comments:




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1504 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date04/01/2015

Project: EGMA1504

Pennoni Job No.; Reservoir Rd PS Design & Permitting

Invoice No: 630893 & 630894

Invoice Period: 2/16/2015 to 3/22/2015

Initial Authorization: 103,920.00 Date: 4/1/2015

$
Contract Amount: S 103,920.00
Previously Invoiced: S 15,695.00
Current Invoice: S 18,607.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 34,302.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 33%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 69,617.25
Remaining Budget (%): 67%

Budget by Phase:

Phase Name: Geotechnical Boring Phase 07
Phase Budget: S 4,000.00

Previously Invoiced: S 4,000.00

Current Invoice: S -

Invoiced to Date ($): S 4,000.00

Invoiced to Date (%): 100%

Remaining Budget ($): $ -

Remaining Budget (%): 0%

Comments:




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Comments:

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1504 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date04/01/2015

EGMA1504
Reservoir Rd PS Design & Permitting
630893 & 630894

$
$
$
$
$

2/16/2015 to 3/22/2015
103,920.00 Date: 4/1/2015
103,920.00

15,695.00
18,607.75
34,302.75
33%
69,617.25
67%

Permanent Survey

Benchmarks Phase 08
S 4,000.00
$ -
5 -
$ -
0%

S 4,000.00

100%




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1504 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date04/01/2015

Project: EGMA1504

Pennoni Job No.: Reservoir Rd PS Design & Permitting

Invoice No: 630893 & 630894

Invoice Period: 2/16/2015 to 3/22/2015

Initial Authorization: S 103,920.00 Date: 4/1/2015

Contract Amount: S 103,920.00

Previously Invoiced: S 15,695.00

Current invoice: S 18,607.75
S

Invoiced to Date ($): 34,302.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 33%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 69,617.25
Remaining Budget (%): 67%

Budget by Phase:

Phase Name: Progress Design Phase 09
Phase Budget: S 39,100.00

Previously Invoiced: S -

Current Invoice: S 2,522.00

Invoiced to Date ($): S 2,522.00

Invoiced to Date (%): 6%

Remaining Budget ($): $ 36,578.00

Remaining Budget (%): 94%

Comments:  Phase 09 - We initiated the progress design effort including site layout, wet well sizing and
sections, pump and operating range design, and cursory evaluation of availability of 3-phase
electric.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1504 Invoice Summary
invoice Date04/01/2015

Project: EGMA1504
Pennoni Job No.: Reservoir Rd PS Design & Permitting
Invoice No: 630893 & 630894
Invoice Period: 2/16/2015 to 3/22/2015
Initial Authorization: S 103,920.00 Date: 4/1/2015
Contract Amount: S 103,920.00
Previously Invoiced: S 15,695.00
Current Invoice: ) 18,607.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 34,302.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 33%
Remaining Budget ($): S 69,617.25
Remaining Budget (%): 67%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: Infiltration Testing Phase 10
Phase Budget: S 1,800.00
Previously Invoiced: S -
Current Invoice: S -
Invoiced to Date ($): S -
Invoiced to Date (%): 0%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 1,800.00
Remaining Budget (%): 100%

Comments:







Project : EGMA1504 -- Reservoir Rd PS Design & Permitting

invoice # : 630893

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 01 — Concept Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 775  115.00 891.25
Senior Engineer 3.00 110.00 330.00
Project Engineer 16.25 97.00 1,676.25

Labor Total: 27.00 2,797.50

Total Phase : 01 -- Concept Design Labor : $2,797.50

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 02 -- PADEP WQM Permit Pre-Application Mt

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 10.25 115.00 1,178.75
Project Engineer 1.25 97.00 121.25

Labor Total: 11.50 1,300.00

Total Phase : 02 - PADEP WQM Permit Pre-Application Mt Labor : $1,300.00

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 09 — Progress Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 3.50 115.00 402.50
Project Engineer 11.00 97.00 1,067.00
Staff Engineer 1.00 90.00 90.00
Engineering Technician i 12.50 77.00 962.50

Labor Total: 28.00 2,522.00

Total Phase : 09 -- Progress Design Labor : $2,522.00

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1504 — Reservoir Rd PS Design & Permitting Labor : $6,619.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 2







Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Jon Altshul

Re: MA March Financial Reports
Date: April 8, 2015

In March, the Municipal Authority recorded $132 in revenues and $24,672 in expenses (including $8,292
for the quarterly overhead chargeback, $10,395 for Reservoir Rd Pump Station engineering and $5,685
for general engineering), for a variance of -524,540. As of March 31, the fund balance was 51,551,504, of

which $1,505,313 is in the construction account.

A complete list of all year-to-date expenses and revenues is provided.













East Goshen Township General Ledger

GL Transaction Details

Beg/End Bal

Date

Check/Ref #

PAGE 1

Name/Description

07 FUND

07 FUND

07 FUND

07 FUND

07 FUND

07 FUND

01/16/15
01/16/15

789
PINE ROCK

GEORGE SMITH & CHRISTINA CONLE
ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALIMENT

02/13/15
02/26/15
02/13/15
02/26/15

248
2381
PINE ROCK
PINE ROCK

JACOBS, ROBERT & CHERYL
STOFFLET, MICHAEL

ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT

Report Date  04/08/15
Acct # Per Src Trx # Debits
07341-1000 INTEREST EARNINGS
1501 JE 46156
0.
1502 46526
0.
1503 46944
0.
0.
07341-1020 INTEREST EARNED - RCSTP
1501 46156
0.
1502 46526
0.
1503 46944
0.
0.
07364-1130 CONNECTION FEES - SEWER
1501 CR 45967
JE 45968 141.
141
1502 CR 46296
46479
JE 46297 141
46480 141
282
423

07380-1000 MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE

Credits
1.44
00 1.44
1.17
00 1.17
1.03
00 1.03
00 3.64
EXPANSION
131.97
00 131.97
119.08
00 119.08
131.27
00 131.27
00 382.32
423.00
12
12 423.00
423.00
423.00
12
12
.24 846,00
.36 1,269.00




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 04/08/15 GL Transaction Details PAGE 2
Acct #  Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D # Name/Description
1501 JE 45968 141,12 01/16/15 PINE ROCK ANNURL PINE ROCR INSTALLMENT

1502 46297 141.12 02/13/15 PINE ROCK ANNURL PINE ROCR INSTALLMENT
46480 141.12 02/26/15 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCER INSTRLLMENT

07424-1400 ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 0.00
1503 cD 46874  8,292.10 03/30/15 2267 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - GENERAL
1ST QTR.2015 REIMBURS, FR: MUN.A
8,292.10 0.00 8,292.10
8,292.10 0.00 8,292.10
07424-3000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00
1501 45777 950.00 01/02/15 2260 2132 PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES ASSOC
2015 ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP DUES
46110 500.00 01/29/15 2263 2737 COMMONWEALTH OF PA
ANNUAL FEE - NPDES PERMIT -CHAP.
1,450,00 0.00 1,450.00
1,450.00 0.00 1,450.00
07424-3130 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00
45953 621,50 01/15/15 2261 1052 PENNONI RSSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/7/14 GENERAL
46013 640,00 01/22/15 2262 1052 PENNONI RSSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 11/9/14 GEN,SERVICE
1,261.50 0.00 1,261.50
1502 46311  5,571.50 02/13/15 2264 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 1/18/15 2014 CHAP,
5,571.50 0.00  6,833.00
1503 46649  5,685.00 03/12/15 2266 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 2/15/15 2014 CHAP,
5,685.00 0.00 12,518.00




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 04/08/15

Acct # Per Src Trx #

Debits

Credits Beg/End Bal Date

GL Transaction Details

Check/Ref #

PAGE 3

1D # Name/Description

528 GRAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICE - 1/12/15 GEN.AUT

07428-1000 RESERVOIR PUMP STATION - ENGINEER

137.50

852.50

01/15/15 10029

01/22/15 10030

1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV,THRU 12/7/14 RESERV.RD ACT
1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 11/9/14 RESERVOIR R
ACT.537

990..00
5,382.80

1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/18/15 RESERVOIR RD.P
ACT 537 PLANNING

1501 45954

46014
1502 46312
1503 46650

5,382.80
10,394.70

1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV. THRU 2/15/15 RESERVOIR RD.

39,750.96

37,672.64




ENNI

o

LECTRIC

m

ORPORATION
February 13, 2015

R

East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA. 19380

Attn: Mr. Mark Miller

Re: Ridley Creek WWTP — TVSS Replacement

We offer a T & M budget price of $4,168.85 for the following electrical work at the above
referenced location. Our price includes:

- 1 -Replace existing GE TPHE27740ME TVSS in MDP-B

Materials $3,339.00
15% $500.85
Labor mechanic 4 hrs. @ $75.50 $307.00
Service Truck $27.00
$4,168.85

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly @

610-636-6511.

Sincerely,

LENNI ELECTRIC CORPORATION

James C. Hallman, Jr.
& | Division

1020 ANDREW DRIVE WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 » 610-436-9922 * FAX 610-436-9926

AR CALEAL ADDADTIHINITVY EMDI NWVED MIE I/




ENNI

-

ECTRIC

‘ ORPORATION

February 13, 2015

m

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA. 19380

Attn: Mr. Mark Miller
Re: Ridley Creek WWTP — TVSS for UV System

We offer a T & M budget price of $5,402.80 for the following electrical work at the above
referenced location. Our price includes:

.= 1~ Instail new GE TPR7120812WMNID TVSS in control room after the
~transformer install, ahead of the UV system controls install
- - L8 ~ Rework pipe and wire

Materials $4,092.00
15% - $613.80
Labor mechanic 5 hrs. @ $75.50 $377.50
Labor apprentice 5 hrs. @ $58.50 $292.50
Service Truck $27.00
$5,402.80

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly @

610-636-6511,

Sincerely,

LENNI ELECTRIC CORPORATION

adimady C—

es C. Hallman, Jr
C & | Division

"'1020 ANDREW DRIVE WEST CHES TER, PA 19380 « 610-436-9922  FAX 610-436-9926

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER M/F/V




(Pénnapi)

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS Aprll 10, 2015

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Proposal for Professional Services
Township Wastewater Capacity Needs Evaluation Update

Dear Mr, Smith:

Pennoni Associates Inc. is pleased to submit the following proposal to update the East Goshen
Township Wastewater Capacity Needs Evaluation.

BACKGROUND

Pennoni evaluated and projected the potential maximum future wastewater flows throughout
East Goshen Township in the attached “Township Wastewater Capacity Needs Evaluation”
letter, dated February 9, 2007. The maximum Township-wide future public wastewater flow was
projected to be 1.736 MGD. This evaluation was the basis for the recent expansion of the Ridley
Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP), several constructed pump station and gravity sewer
diversions, and the planned Reservoir Road Pump Station diversion.

This evaluation is over eight years old, and actual flows, existing connections, and projected
connections vary from that which was predicted in 2007. There is also interest from adjacent
municipalities to connect new development(s) and an existing development with failing on-lot
systems to East Goshen’s sewer system. The Needs Evaluation needs to be revisited and updated
to determine East Goshen’s current wastewater needs as well as the feasibility of additional
connections from other municipalities.

SCOPE OF WORK

Pennoni will update the Needs Evaluation based on existing flows, currently committed and
approved flows, and potential flows from within the Township. Potential flows will be focused
on large undeveloped tracts but may also include existing developments with problematic on-lot
systems. The total future projected flow in the Township will be compared to the capacity of the
RCSTP and the allowable capacity of the intermunicipal agreement with West Goshen Township
to determine available capacity for connections from other municipalities. We will prepare a
letter report to summarize the analysis in a similar format to the attached 2007 letter.

SCHEDULE
We anticipate the evaluation can be completed within 30 days of Notice to Proceed.

FEE

Our estimated fee, to be billed on a time and material basis, is $2,050.00. Work will be
completed on an hourly basis, billed at the Authority’s approved rates for Pennoni for the year in

which work is performed.
Christiana Executive Campus s 12] Continental Drive, Suite 207 Newark, DE 19713 ¢ Tel; 302-655-4451 = Fax: 302-654-2895

www.pennont . com







